PERMIT
SOLUTIONS

July 27th, 2020
Harnett County
Central Permitting
PO Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546
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Re: Sign Permit Submittal- Hardees @-2241 NC 87 S, Cameron, NC 28326

Dear Sir or Madame,

| am working with Allen Industries INC out of Greensboro to obtain permit approvals for signage and canopies
for a new Hardees restaurant there in the County on NC 87 S. | have included the applications here along with several
sets of plans for plan review. Please let me know if there are any further forms, information or fees due at this time in
order to get this submittal in for review!

Thanks so much!

Heather S. English
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. President
HSE Permit Solutions
PO Box 363
Pleasant Garden, NC 27313
(336) 799-4670
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